

Matthew Sprott

From: Mark Ihlein <mihlein@singleton.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 20 November 2014 9:43 AM
To: Matthew Sprott
Subject: RE: Wambo Underground Mine

Hi Matthew,

Singleton Council raises no specific issues of concern.

We would however request the assessment ensures no impact on private landowner properties and local water resources.

Regards

Mark Ihlein
Director Planning and Sustainable Environment Group
Singleton Council

From: Matthew Sprott [<mailto:Matthew.Sprott@planning.nsw.gov.au>]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 November 2014 12:36 PM
To: Ihlein, Mark
Subject: Wambo Underground Mine

Hi Mark,

I was hoping to get an update on Council's submission for the North Wambo Underground Mine modification proposal for Longwall 10A.

The company is seeking to provide its Response to Submissions next week and it would be beneficial if I could forward Council's submission for inclusion in this report.

Kind regards,
Matthew

Matthew Sprott
Senior Planning Officer | Mining Projects
Department of Planning & Environment
23-33 Bridge Street SYDNEY 2000 | GPO Box 39 SYDNEY 2001
ph: 02 9228 2054 | e: matthew.sprott@planning.nsw.gov.au

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Department.
You should scan any attached files for viruses.
